
 

 

Process for the launch of a new CEN/CENELEC Workshop 

1st stage – Setting the secretariat 

(See the end of the document for the relevant abbreviations) 

  Request for developing a 

CWA submitted 

Secretary allocated to the NSB / NC 1st in contact w/ proposer or 

if the proposal clearly comes from its country 

The NSB/NC is ready to take on the 

Secretariat of the WS 

No relevant NSB/NC can be 

identified, or the relevant NSB/NC 

declines to take on the Secretariat 

Call for an expression of 

interest (6 weeks) 

One 

candidate 

Several 

candidates 

BT decision after 

consultation of WS 

proposer (4 weeks) 

NSB/NC signs Service Contract with CEN/CENELEC 

WS proposal form preparation (Timeframe up to the proposer) 

 

Go to 2rd stage 

 



Process for the launch of a new CWA – 2nd stage – Proposal Form 

NB: all the questions below have to be addressed in the proposal form and answered all at the same 

time. Even if there are several aspects that would justify a BT consultation according to the chart, 

there will still be only one BT consultation. 

 

  

Yes in CEN 

Yes 

Negative opinion 

(concerns) 

 

Positive opinion 

(no concerns) 

WS proposal form for WS 

Proposer 

Does the CWA conflict w/ EN or 

HD? 

Yes WS cannot be 

initiated 

No 

Does the WS affect conformity 

assessment aspects? Note that IR 

3, 6.7 applies 

Does the WS affect safety 

aspects? 

No 

WS cannot 

be initiated 

Yes in CLC BT consultation 

needed (see 3rd 

stage B) 
No 

Does the WS affect 

management systems aspects? 
Yes  BT consultation 

needed (see 3rd 

stage B) 

No 

Is the proposal in the scope of a 

TC? 

Go to 3rd stage 

Yes  

TC consultation 

(4 weeks) 

BT consultation 

needed (see 3rd 

stage B) 

Does the WS affect security 

aspects? Refer to the Security 

Risk Analysis (Guide 29, 

Annex A.3)  

Yes  

No 

No 



Process for the launch of a new CWA – 3rd stage – Consultation 

 

 

  
A: Following the WS proposal form (2nd stage) 

BT consultation is not needed  

B: Following the WS proposal form (2nd stage) BT 

consultation is needed (considering safety issues, 

management system issues and/or TC negative 

opinion) 

BT consultation (2 weeks 

preparation + 4 weeks 

consultation) 

BT 

disapproval  

A conciliation is organized 

within 15 days in order to 

resolve the issues and 

propose a way forward 

BT 

approval  

Announcement of WS 

and public consultation 

(30 days) 

Kick-off meeting 



Abbreviations 

BT Technical Board (of CEN and/or CENELEC) 
CWA CEN/CENELEC Workshop Agreement 
EN European Standard 
HD Harmonization Document 
NC National Committee (in CENELEC) 
NSB National Standardization Body (in CEN) 
TC Technical Committee 
WS Workshop 

  


